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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW 
Waahlngton, DC 202!0 

AUG 4 198l 

Mr. Gerald Anderson 
Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 .. 
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S£CTI8N.___ ___ ...... __,. ___ 
SUBJECT..__ ____ _ 
-/?ll,E.Af~ 

Re: Class Action 
Valdosta, GA 31601 
H.8C-3D-C-21690 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

On July 7, 1£·81, we met with your representative to dh.:uss 
the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented as well as the applicable contractual 
provisions have been reviewed and given careful consideration. ·, 

The question in this grievance is whether or not management 
violates Article XVII of the National Agreement with regard 
to how much time is to be allotted for investigating and 
processing a grievance. 

Stewards are entitled to reasonable in~tigative time 
on-che:Clock f'or handliryg grievances and such i~stigative 
time co~conceivab-ry include th~echanics of cop~ing, 
10.29.1119. or_£on~rting o~ inrormatio~~rigin~ocuments 
tg_gra~, forms, notes, etc. ~-- - - - -
The problem here appears to be one of application rather than 
interpretation. We cannot determine at this level whether 
the amount of time for investigation requested by the steward 
was unreasonable nor can we determine whether the time 
allotted by local management was unreasonable. 

If you agree with the above, we can remand this case back to 
Step 3 for final disposition at that level. 
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